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CRoth

From: CRoth

Sent:  Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:41 PM
To: RCollins; BSmith

Cc: PBorne; JGonzalez; AFreeman

Subject: RE: Val Bracey Fox 8 a-

FYI, Mr. Theriot set up a 10:45 a.m. interview with Val on Friday, February 19th, E/B Conf. Rm.

Anita -- please book room for 1/2 hour e

/

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office

Phone #(504) 736-6405

Fax #(504) 736-6638 BOOK/COMPUTER
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> improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: CRoth

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:13 PM
To: RCollins; BSmith

Cc: PBorne; JGonzalez

Subject: RE: Val Bracey Fox 8 al-

Mr. Theriot said he will call Val when he gets chance sometime today.

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufad s Is:

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
% improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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From: CRoth

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 2:00 PM
To: RCollins; BSmith

Cc: PBorne; 1Gonzalez

Subject: RE: Val Bracey Fox 8 atjj | I

will give Mr. Theriot the message as soon as he is free

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufaffss N Is:

"Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
» improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: RCollins

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 1:55 PM
To: CRoth; BSmith

Cc: PBome; JGonzalez

Subject: Val Bracey Fox 8 a_

Cindy/Bert,

Val just called and wants to speak to Parish President Theriot to see if he made any decisions on changes to his

Administration as he told her on Monday.

Also

Val would like to know if she can speak to Beverly Williams in Personnel today; she said Pat told her she needed

to wait to this week.
Piease advise

Thanks
Rhonda

Rhonda P. Colling

Public Information Officer Aide
Jefferson Parish President's Office
1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard, 10th Floor
Jefferson, Louisiana 70123

Phone: 504.736.6410, Fax: 504.736.6413
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